
Request 10242 - Council Green Initiatives 
 

I would like to request the following information about any eco-friendly steps your 
council is currently taking to reduce their carbon footprint on the planet and improve 
sustainable development within the area: 
 
1. Does the council take any of its energy from on-site renewable energy 
installations? If so, which ones? 
 
2. Are there any eco-friendly initiatives for staff members to partake in? E.g., green 
transport solutions, recycling initiatives. If so, please state them. 
 
3. Who is the main energy supplier for local council buildings, and are you on a 
green/renewable energy tariff with them? 

Response  

Thank you for your request for information above, which we have dealt with under 
the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
I hope the following will answer your query: 

1. Does the council take any of its energy from on-site renewable energy 
installations? If so, which ones?  

Answer: Yes.  We have solar PV panels on the roofs of our main office, South 
Cambs Hall and at our refuse vehicle depot at Waterbeach providing electricity for 
these buildings.  We are in the final stages of a major retrofit of South Cambs Hall 
due for completion by the end of March.  Once completed we will have additional 
solar PV panels at South Cambs Hall from an array over the carpark and heating of 
South Cambs Hall will be provided by a Ground Source Heat Pump.  

2. Are there any eco-friendly initiatives for staff members to partake in? E.g., 
green transport solutions, recycling initiatives. If so, please state them.  

Answer: We have a Travel to Work policy which encourages active travel and car-
sharing by staff commuting to the office in various ways, for example, staff can 
purchase cycles tax-free through our Cycle to Work salary sacrifice scheme and we 
will pay the cost of a taxi journey if needed by a car-sharer if an unanticipated journey 
home is required eg due to sickness.  Staff are encouraged to recycle wherever 
possible.  Recycling bins are provided. We are working on a new staff handbook 
outlining ways in which staff can get involved in sustainability initiatives.  



3. Who is the main energy supplier for local council buildings, and are you on a 
green/renewable energy tariff with them? 

Answer: Our main electricity supplier is Eon and we are on their green/renewable energy 
tariff. 
 

We aim to provide a high-quality service to you and hope that you are satisfied with 
this response. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
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